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To be submitted on Offeror’s official business letterhead
PROPOSAL

TRANSMITTAL LETTER

ADVISORY SERVICES FOR THE HAWAII STATE ENERGY OFFICE
SOLICITATION No. RFP-16-016A-SID
Department of Business, Economic Development, and Tourism

DBEDT/SID/Contracts Office

235 S. Beretania St., 5th Floor, Room 502

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

The undersigned has carefully read and understands the terms, conditions and requirements specified in the Request for Proposal attached hereto and hereby submits the following proposal to perform the work specified herein, all in accordance with the true intent and meaning thereof.

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of any addendum issued by the Department of Business, Economic Development, and Tourism by recording in the space below the date of receipt:

Addendum No. 1 


Addendum No. 2 ________ Addendum No. 3 ________

Addendum No. 4 


Addendum No. 5 ________ 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the proposal hereby attached has been carefully checked and is submitted as correct.

Respectfully submitted,

Exact Legal Name of Offeror (company name)

Authorized signature (attach corporate resolution or evidence of authorization to bind)

Title

Date

Street Address

City, STATE, Zip Code

Telephone No.


Mailing Address (if different from street address)
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State of Hawaii General Excise Tax (GET) License Number: ________________

Federal Taxpayer Identification Number: __________________

Type of Organization:


Individual

 Partnership

 Corporation

 Joint Venture

Jurisdiction where Offeror is organized: Hawaii 
___ 
Other: 

_______

If Offeror is a “dba” or a division of a corporation, furnish the exact legal name of the corporation under which the contract, if awarded, will be executed:

CONFLICT OF INTEREST:

By signature above, the Contractor represents that neither the Contractor, nor any employee or agent of the Contractor, presently has any interest, and promises that no such interest, direct or indirect, shall be acquired, that would or might conflict in any manner or degree with the Contractor’s performance of this contract.


Conflict of Interest
Yes_____
No______

 
If yes, attach list of conflict(s)

PREFERENCES: 

No preferences apply to this solicitation. 
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QUALIFICATIONS QUESTIONNAIRE

1. How many years has your organization been in business under your present business name?

2. How many years’ experience in this field of work has your organization had? 
3. Show the five most recent projects your organization has completed in the past five (5) years that are related to this project.  Include at least two (2) projects accomplished during the preceding year.
	Name of project owner and contact information
	Project Description

(Note for which

Projects your organization was prime contractor)
	Project    period

(dates)
	Contract amount
	Were project objectives met within budget and schedule

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


4. For what entities within the State of Hawaii other than government agencies have you performed work?

	Name of project owner and contact information
	Project Description

(Note for which

Projects your organization was prime contractor)
	Project    period

(dates)
	Contract amount
	Comments
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5. For what State departments and county agencies of the State of Hawaii have you performed work?

	Name of project owner and contact information
	Project Description

(Note for which

Projects your organization was prime contractor)
	Project    period

(dates)
	Contract amount
	Comments

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


6. Have you performed work for the U.S. Government? If so, list.
	Name of project owner and contact information
	Project Description

(Note for which

Projects your organization was prime contractor)
	Project    period

(dates)
	Contract amount
	Comments

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	


7. Have you ever performed any work for any other governmental agencies outside the State of Hawaii?  If so, list. 
	Name of project owner and contact information
	Project Description

(Note for which

Projects your organization was prime contractor)
	Project    period

(dates)
	Contract amount
	Comments
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8. List a minimum of three references for work performed similar to this project.

	Company
	Project Description

(Note for which

Projects your organization was prime contractor)
	Contact Person
	Phone
	Email address
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CORPORATE RESOLUTION

Attach here:


1.
Corporate resolution or written authorization of Offeror’s representative to sign
this proposal here.
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OFFER FORM

OF-1
ADVISORY SERVICES FOR THE HAWAII STATE ENERGY OFFICE 
STATE OF HAWAII

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & TOURISM
RFP-16-016A-SID
Ms. Susan Gray-Ellis
Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism

State of Hawaii

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Ms. Gray-Ellis:

The undersigned has carefully read and understands the terms and conditions specified in the Special Provisions attached hereto, and in the General Conditions, by reference made a part hereof and available upon request; and hereby submits the following offer to perform the work specified herein, all in accordance with the true intent and meaning thereof.  The undersigned further understands and agrees that by submitting this offer, 1) he/she is declaring his/her offer is not in violation of Chapter 84, Hawaii Revised Statutes, concerning prohibited State contracts, and 2) he/she is certifying that the price(s) submitted was (were) independently arrived at without collusion.

Offeror is:   


(   Sole Proprietor     (   Partnership     (   *Corporation      (   Joint Venture 


(   Other 




*State of incorporation: 


Hawaii General Excise Tax License I.D. No. 



Federal I.D. No. 



Payment address (other than street address below):





         City, State, Zip Code:



Business address (street address): 




                         City, State, Zip Code:




Respectfully submitted:

Date: 


(x) 





Authorized (Original) Signature

Telephone No.: 


Fax No.: 


Name and Title (Please Type or Print)

E-mail Address:
**








Exact Legal Name of Company (Offeror)
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**If Offeror is a “dba” or a “division” of a corporation, furnish the exact legal name of the corporation under which the awarded contract will be executed:
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OFFER FORM

OF-2

ADVISORY SERVICES FOR THE HAWAII STATE ENERGY OFFICE
Total contract cost for accomplishing the development and delivery of these services.

$____________________________

Pricing shall include labor, materials, supplies, all applicable taxes, and any other costs incurred to provide the specified services






Offeror



___________









   (Name of Company)
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RFP-13-010-SID


RFP-16-016A-SID


